

MD ABDUL HAKIM

International Marketing Manager

- +86 1333 522 10 31
- 🐱 mdabdulhakim007@gmail.com
- Weifang City,
 Shandong,China

LANGUAGES

Bangla	*****
English	****

• Chinese 🛛 \star 🛧 🖈

SKILLS



• Management

ABOUT ME

Let me introduce myself, I am a international marketing manager who has 8 years of experience in this job. I am very experienced in various experience for explore overseas business and I have various potential customer list of all over the Country.

EDUCATION

National university, Management Bangladesh. 2015

National university, Mangement Bangladesh. 2014

WORK EXPERIENCE

Qingzhou Hengshun International
 Packing Materials Marketing Manager
 Co.,Ltd China.

2021- till

Jakiflow Corporation, International Taiwan, China Branch. Marketing Manager

2020- 2021

۲

Qingzhou Bocheng Machinery Co., Ltd, China

2019-2020

2014-2019

 Tahsin Agro Food & Beverage Industries Ltd. (Bangladesh)

International

Marketing Manager

Sales Manager